Jeff Boer

From: Brian Ledley <bledley@pmhnet.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:22 PM
To: staff@pmhnet.com

Subject: [STAFF] Indiana Phase 3

Good evening everyone,

As part of Governor Holcomb’s “Back on Track” plan to reopen Indiana, many counties, including Pulaski and Starke
Counties, will move to Phase 3 tomorrow (Friday). Cass, Lake, and Marion Counties will move to Phase 3 on June 1%,

Please click on the link below for a detailed breakdown of what is opening and what restrictions remain in place.

https://backontrack.in.gov/files/BackOnTrack-IN WhatsOpen-Closed-stage3.pdf

Some highlights include:

Social Gatherings may have up to 100 people, provided social distancing can be maintained

Retail outlets may increase capacity to 75%

Restaurants remain at 50% capacity — Bars and Taverns remain closed

Fitness Gyms can now open with restrictions and social distancing guidelines

Playgrounds, Basketball Courts, Tennis Courts can now open as long as social distancing can be maintained
All Hoosiers are strongly encouraged to continue wearing masks
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For more information, visit the link above or the “Back on Track” website at www.backontrack.in.gov.

With the holiday weekend upcoming, we hope you can enjoy time with friends and family. Still, please remember to
maintain social distancing as much as possible, wear facial coverings when warranted and continue to practice good
hand hygiene. And if you begin to feel sick or if you believe you have been exposed to someone with COVID-19, please
speak with your manager as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Ledley
Communications Director | Pulaski Memorial Hospital
phone: 574.946.2148 | mobile: 574-205-2382 | web: pmhnet.com | email: bledley@pmhnet.com
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